

# A Manager's guide to MyESR - Supervisor Self Service

CONTENTS	PAGE
Introduction	1
A Quick overview of Manager's Supervisor Self Service Access	1
Logging in	1 - 3
Navigating the Manager Dashboard	4 - 5
Getting Started with MyESR - Manager's Supervisor Self	6
Service Access	
Accessing and Viewing the Manager Dashboard	6
Reporting Hierarchy in MyESR	7
Team Absence Portlet	8
Team Compliance Portlet	8
Organisation Chart	9
Team Actions	9
Personal Information and Contacts	9 - 11
Reporting	11 - 13
Example Business Intelligence Report – NHS Compliance	14 -16
Trending Dashboard	
How to access other BI Dashboards	17

#### Introduction

As a Manager you have been given access to manage your team in MyESR. The level of access granted is called Supervisor Self Service – this is ESR terminology defining what activities you are able to undertake / view. (Anyone with employees reporting to them is known in ESR as a Manager but will be allocated Supervisor Self Service access.)

#### A Quick overview of the Manager Dashboard

For a quick overview the Manager Dashboard click the following link https://nhsbt.pagetiger.com/November-2018-v1/January-2019-v1.

#### Logging in

If you have not previously logged into MyESR refer to the guidance and videos on <u>People First</u>.

When you have logged in you will see your own Personal Dashboard with information about you.

If viewing information about your team for the first time, you will need to set up your Internet access. (*To do this you need to be connected to an NHSBT network connection or corporate Wi-Fi*). Click the option Manage Internet Access.



You will be prompted to enter your mobile number (remember to remove the 0 at the beginning) and then select the option to Confirm Mobile Number.

NHS Electronic Staff Record NHS Electronic Staff Record	rd
	Manage Internet Access
	Your request for Internet Access: ESR Username: 918ITEST02 Status: Approved
	To enable upgraded access to ESR on the internet your request for internet access must be approved and your mobile number must be set. Your mobile number: <b>To be set</b> Enter your mobile number and a code will be sent to you: +4. Confirm Mobile Number
	Go Back

You will then receive a text on your mobile asking you to enter the code that you have been sent. Enter the Code and Click the option to Confirm Code.

Electronic Staff Record NHS Electronic Staff Record	
	Confirm your number We have sent a code to your mobile number ending: xxxxxxx173
	Enter the code you received: 3909 - Confirm Code
	Code Not Received?
	If you need the code to be resent please go back and retry or update your number before retrying. Tip: If you want to update your previously saved number please navigate to 'Manage Internet Access' in the ESR Portal header or from the ESR Navigator.
	Go Back

You will see a notification to confirm that your mobile phone has been set. Select Continue to MyESR Dashboard.

#### Success



You will now be able to access your Manager Dashboard by selecting MyESR and then Manager. (You will be able to access this in future from non NHSBT connections but will be required to enter a code each time which will be sent to the mobile you have set up.)



Your Manager Dashboard will appear (this may take a little while to load as it is extracting data to update the statistics shown on the dashboard).

### Navigating the Manager Dashboard

Electronic Staff Record NHS Blood and Transplant			Search Q S Ingrid Test - Manage Internet Access ×
My Role Manager >	Team Absence	Team Compliance	Organisation Chart
My Pages Dashboard ESR Navigator Talent Profile Organisation Chart	Team Absence	Team Compliance	Launch Organisation Chart
My Team Personal Information >	Refresh -Print -Exect Manage Absence	Rafresh -Print -Export Manage Compliance	
My Team Assignment > Information	Team Actions		
Manage Internet Access	In the next 7 days your team have no events.		

You can click on the options within the boxes on your dashboard (these boxes are known as portlets), which give you access to information such as Team Absence, Team Compliance etc.



Clicking on the Grey option within the portlet will launch the reporting application (Business Intelligence reporting), where you will be able to report on detailed information. (This application opens in a separate window / tab). Note – this report is based on data which is usually 24 hours behind the live ESR system.

Clicking on the Blue option – Manage Absence will provide a quick overview of your team's absence. Note – data using this option is up to date.

You can view a wider range of information using the menu option to the left of your Manager dashboard.



Each time you have selected an option you can return to your Manager Dashboard page by clicking the option for Portal on the top right hand side of the screen.



#### Getting Started with MyESR - Manager's Supervisor Self Service Access

Manager's Supervisor Self Service access in MyESR will enable you to undertake a number of activities to manage your team's records and eventually to monitor mandatory training and PDPR compliance.

Your department structure will define which employee records you can view.

Under General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) you should only be able to view the employees you manage or any of their direct reports. Remember that the personal information that you can view in MyESR should not be shared with others and should be treated securely and in line with NHSBT Information Governance Policies and guidance.

Electronic Staff Record NHS Blood and Transplant			Search Q la Ingrid Test - Manage Internet Access *
<b>My Role</b> Manager	> Team Absence	Team Compliance	Organisation Chart
My Pages Dashboard ESR Navigator Talent Profile Organisation Chart My Team Personal Information	Team Absence	Team Compliance	Launch Organisation Chart
My Team Assignment Information Reporting Manage Internet Access	<ul> <li>Team Actions</li> <li>Thursday November 8, 2018</li> <li>In the next 7 days your team have no events.</li> </ul>		

### Accessing and Viewing the Manager Dashboard

From the Manager menu you will be able to view the following details:

- 1. Team Absence
- 2. Team Compliance (Mandatory Training / PDPR future development)
- 3. Organisation Chart
- 4. Team Actions

### **Reporting Hierarchy in MyESR**

The information that you will see depends on how your department structure has been set up in MyESR – this is the Reporting Hierarchy.

As a Manager you will be able to view information for your direct reports and for anyone further down the ESR hierarchy.

In ESR Level 1 of the reporting hierarchy is your direct reports. Level 2 is the next level down and so on.



In this example there are 2 management levels reporting into you, at level 1 your direct reports and at Level 2 their reports. Where you have multiple levels of reporting within your department you can select which employees to view, based on the ESR reporting hierarchy level.

The example below shows how you can change the view of which employees you wish to see in the absence calendar by selecting either Level 1 or 2 (once you have selected the level click **Go** to apply this change).

#### Absence Calendar - Hierarchy View



### **Team Absence Portlet**



Whilst all absence will continue to be reported in our EASY system you will have access to an overview of your team's absence via the Team Absence portlet.

This provides an overview of the % absence you have within your team.

The compliance levels are based on National NHS requirements.

### **Team Compliance Portlet**



In future we will be using MyESR to complete / record / monitor our mandatory training and PDPR compliance.

This is an NHS portlet but we are working towards two separate portlets specific to NHSBT which will be Mandatory Training Compliance and PDPR compliance.

### **Organisation Chart**



ESR Organisation chart is simply a diagrammatic view of the management reporting line held ESR. This will not necessarily be the same as the NHSBT's cost-centre or departmental organisation structure.

You will be able to view and report on data for any employee visible in this organisation chart.

You can collapse / expand levels of the organisation chart depending upon your reporting access levels.

### **Team Actions**



This shows a range of actions / events which can be viewed by day / week / month such as:

• Upcoming compliance requirements for individual employees you are a manager for.

• Fixed Term Contract end dates.

**Note:** some information won't be visible e.g. annual leave transfers from EASY to ESR once it has been taken so ESR will not reflect annual leave booked.

### Personal Information and Contacts

To view your team's personal information log into your Manager dashboard on MyESR.

Select My Team Personal Information and then Personal Information to see a list of all team members reporting directly to you.

NHS			Search Q Ingrid Test -
Electronic Staff Record NHS Blood and Transplant			Manage Internet Access 🗙
My Role	Team Absence	Team Compliance	Organisation Chart
Manager			
My Pages	Team Absence	Team Compliance	
Dashboard	0 - 5 5 - 10	<b>0</b> % - 60% <b>6</b> 0% - 80% <b>8</b> 0% - 100%	
ESR Navigator	4% 8%	40% 60%	
Talent Profile	2% 8%	20% 80%	
Organisation Chart	0 10%	0% 100%	
My Team Personal	Sickness: 0.00%	50.00%	
Information	Refrech - Print - Execut Manage Absence	Refresh - Print - Export Manage Compliance	Launch Organisation Chart
Personal Information			
Contacts	Team Actions		
Absence Calendar	🛗 Friday October 19, 2018 ဳ		
Absence	In the next 7 days your team have no events.		
Property Register	View Team Calendar		
My Team Career Information			
My Team Assignment Information			
Reporting			

To view / updated personal records for individual members of your team click on the details option.

NHS			n S Home Navigator	★ Favorites -	🔅 Settings ~	Logged In As 918	ITESTO2	lp Logout	() Portal
Name Go	Advanced Search My List								
Personal Information: Peop	le in Hierarchy								
TIP Click the action button next to the employee you	wish to action. Click the details button for more information about the employee.								
💿 🔯 🗸									
\$									
Focus Name	Assignment Number	Job	Organisation			Action		Details	
Test, Mrs. Ingrid						_			
Test, Mr. Ian	27337056		918 Suspense						

Once you have viewed / updated information click on the Portal icon to return to the dashboard.

NHS		n Home	S Navigator ∨	★ Favorites ~	Settings ~	Logged In As 918ITEST02	7 Help	Logot Por
Personal Information								Back
Employee Name Test, Mr. Ian Employee Number 27337056								
Basic Details								
Full Name Employee Number Work Email Address @TIP To view further basic details including = mail address, gender an nationality, click the "Ver	Test, Mr. Ian 27337056 and Update' button.					I	View an	nd Update
Phone Numbers & Personal E-Mail								
Mobile Public Addresses	0784 459789						I	Update
								Update
Address Line 1 Address Line 2 Address Line 2 County Part Code County Currenty Currenty Currenty	SOD North Bristol Park Northway Filton Bristol BSJ3 70/H United Kingdom							

To view emergency contact details for your team, select Contacts.

			Search Q Ingrid Test -
NHS Blood and Transplant			Manage Internet Access 🗙
My Role	Team Absence	Team Compliance	Organisation Chart
Manager >			
My Pages	Team Absence	Team Compliance	
Dashboard	0-5 5-10	<b>0</b> % - 60% <b>6</b> % - 80% <b>1</b> 0%	
ESR Navigator	4% 5%	40% 60%	
Talent Profile	2% 8%	20% 80%	
Organisation Chart	0 10%	0% 100% 50.00%	
My Team Personal V	Refresh - Print - Export	Refresh - Print - Export	Launch Organisation Chart
	Manage Absence	Manage Compliance	
Personal Information	Team Actions		
Contacts			
Absence Calendar	H Friday October 19, 2018		
Absence	In the next 7 days your team have no events.		
Property Register	View Team Calendar		
My Team Career Information >			
My Team Assignment >			
Reporting >			

From the Contact page click on Actions.

NHS			forme Navigator ~	★ Favorites →	Settings ~	Logged	In As 918ITEST02	? Help	ل Logout	) Portal
Name Go Advanced Search My List										
Contacts: People in Hierarchy	on for more information about the employee.									
Focus Name	Assignment Number	Job Org	anisation			Ad	tion	Det	tails	
Test, Mr. Ian	27337056	918	Suspense			- F	2 3			

Once you have viewed / updated contact information click on the Portal icon to return to the dashboard.

Contacts
Employee Name 7 test, Mr. Ian Employee Number 27337056
ergency Contacts
r or update information about people you want human resources to contact in the event of an emergency. You can designate more than one person as an Emergency Contact, but only one Primary Contact.
elect Emergency Contact: Remove Update   Add   💥 😂 🗔 🏚 🕶 🎟
Name Relationship Home Number Primary Work Number Mobile Pager
Test, Mrs. Minni Spouse 02081111 Yes Middle 11111

To exit the contact information, click on the portal icon.

### **Reporting**

From the dashboard you will see Portlet(s) providing information about absence rates / compliance. [Portlets displayed in the picture are NHS Portlets however we

are presently working on bespoke reports for Mandatory Training and PDPR compliance to meet NHSBT reporting criteria so when you log on you may see different Portlets].

Portlets provide a snapshot of current compliance / absence rates and by clicking on options within the portlet you can view further detail.



Team Compliance	For a quick overview of your team compliance click on the Manage Compliance option from the Team
Team Compliance	Compliance Portlet which will take you to a list of your team showing their compliance status. This data reflects current compliance.
40% 60% 20% 80%	Compliance and Competency - Hierarchy View
0% 100%	Competence: All T Go
50.00%	Focus Employee (Asg No) Compliance Percentage
Manage Compliance	1₀         Test, Ingrid (27397951)           +         Test, Ingrid (27397056)         22.2%
	I == 1 est, lan (2/33/030) []] 33.3%

Depending upon the levels of reporting within your management structure you may have access to a number of Reporting Levels. To select the level of data you wish to review click on the Hierarchy Levels and the number for which level you wish to view then click **GO**.

## Compliance and Competency - Hierarchy View

Competence: All		<ul> <li>Hierarchy Levels</li> </ul>	1▼ Go 1
🗎 😂 🖻 🌣 🔻 💷			2
Focus Employee (Asg No)	Compliance Percentage		
1 Test, Ingrid (27397951)			
\ominus Test, Ian (27337056)	jaj 33.3%		

To view details of individual compliance, click on the table.

## Compliance and Competency - Hierarchy View



This provides details of the status of compliance achieved e.g. Green = Compliant, Red = Non-Compliant. (A key is available to explain the colour coding).

Com	npliance All Competencies Awaiting Approval									
ØП	IP To view compliance for any additional assignments, select assignment from drop down and press Go									
27	7337056 - T Go Compliance Percentage 33.3%									
0	Required Competencies Only									
ଞା	JTIP To view required competencies only, tick the checkbox and press Go									
E	Export Printable Page   2									
De	stalls Competency Name A	Competence Level	Min Req	Essential	Expiry Date	Compliance Status	Find Learning	Edit		
>	918 LOCAL NHSBT (M) Business Continuity - 1 Year			Y	15-Aug-2019		٩	1		
>	918 LOCALINHSBT (M) Corporate Induction - No Refresher			Y			٩	0		
>	918[LOCALINHSBT (M) Display Screen Equipment User - No Refresher]			Y			٩	0		



For a more detailed view of your team's compliance click on the Grey button showing the % compliance.

This will launch an application called Business Intelligence (BI) Reporting. This application will open is a separate window.

Note: data reported from BI is usually 24 hours behind so if a member of your team has recently completed training it may not be reflected in the report.

Once you're are signed into BI you will see the data relating to the compliance shown on the dashboard.

#### Example Business Intelligence Report – NHS Compliance Trending Dashboard

The NHS Compliance Trending Dashboard provides a range of data on compliance.

The example below shows information using Filters which you can change and apply to obtain different views of information e.g. you may want to see compliance by the list of mandatory training for your department, or at a higher level, by Department.

compliance Trending Dashboard	
nisation Compliance Compliance Timeline Compliance History	
	NHS Electronic Staff Record - Business Intelligence
	Organisation(s) (All Column Value 👽 Staff Group(s) (All Column Values) 🔍 Assignment Category Fixed Term TempiN 💓 Person Type(s) Employee:Employee 👽
	Employee Person Type(s) (All Column Values) 🗸 Assignment Status (All Column Values) 🔍 Occupation Code (All Column Values) 🔍 Primary Assignments OnlySelec
	Employee Lorstin (All Column Valuet) 🐨 amber From Co. Green From Ion Number of Days to define Evolution Scont So.
	Next Apply Reset
	Effective Data (Michaeles) Datas Only 32/06/2010 00.00.00
	Competency manworks Cartanacount in Employee hire Late < 23/06/2018 UB
	Exclude Open Sickness Absence - Start Date <=U
	Apply Reset •
ard Help	
-	
	Group by Organisation V and V and V
	Organisation Achieved Achieved Weight Soon % Enrolments Engineer (Inc.
	918 NHS Blood and Transplant 1 2 1 30.00% 0 50.00% 0 50.00%
	918 Suspense 1 2 1 50.00% 0 50.00% 0 50.00%
	Refresh - Print - Export - Add to Briefing Book

Dashboard Help – will give an overview of what information the dashboard is reporting

Filters – use the filters to define the information you wish to report on

Organisation	Assignment Count	Required	Achieved	Compliance %	Expiring Soon	Predicted %	Future Enrolments	Predicted % (inc. Enrolments)	
918 NHS Blood and Transplant	1	2	1	50.00%	0	50.00%	0	50	.00%
918 Suspense	1	2	1	50.00%	0	50.00%	0	50	.00%
			Refresh -	Print - Export - A	dd to Briefing Bo	ok			

If you hover your mouse pointer over the data in the table, you will see that some data has links to other data e.g. clicking on Organisation – NHS Blood and Transplant directs you to a new dashboard called NHS Compliance Dashboard.

NHS Com	pliance Dashboard									Home
Summary	Did Not Attend Details	Competency Matching by Person	Competency Matching	Induction Compliance by Person	Competency Profile	Selective Competency Matching	Position Competency Requirements	Positions Without Requirements	Competence List	Applicant Competency
						NHS Electro	nic Staff Record - Business Intell	igence		
4										
				Organisation(s	918 NHS Blood a 💌	Staff Group(s) (All Column Value	Assignment Category Fixed Term	n Temp;N 💌 Person Type(s) Emp	oloyee;Employee 💌	]
				Employee Pers	on Type(s) (All Column	Values) 🔽 Assignment Status	(All Column Values) 💽 Occupation Co	de (All Column Values) 💌 Role	Select Value	~
				Primary Assign	ments OnlySeler 💌	Assignment NumberSelect Va	ue 🔽 Supplementary RoleSel	ect Value 🔽 Employee Loc	ation (All Column Va	alues) 🔽
								(	Next Apply	Reset 🕶
					E	ffective Date (Historical Dates Onl	y) 23/08/2018 00:00:00 🚳 Competenc	siesSelect Value 🔽		
					c	ompetency Framework(s) KSF;LA	NG:LOCAL:M 👿 Employee Hire Date <	= 23/08/2018 00:00:00 🚯		
					E	xclude Open Sickness Absence - S	tart Date <= 🔯	EssentialSele 🔽		
								Apply Reset 🕶		
Dashboard (2)	<u>i Help</u>									
						Group by Organisal	ion V and V and	¥		
					Employee Number	Assignment Empl Number Name	oyee Organisation	Required Achieved Compl	iance	
					27397951	27397951 Test,	Mrs. Ingrid 918 NHS Blood and Transplat	nt 2 1	50.00%	
						Refre	sh -Print -Export - Add to Briefing Book			

You can continue to drill down into the records or by selecting other tabs along the top of the report.

To return to the original dashboard at the bottom of the page select the option for NHS Compliance Trending Dashboard.

						- All All All All All All All All All Al	nanda sa			
Summary Did Not	Attend Details	Competency Matching by Person	Competency Matching	Induction Compliance by Person	Competency Profile	Selective Competency Matching	Position Competency I	Requirements	Positions Withou	t Requirements
				NHS Electronic S	taff Record - Busine	ess Intelligence				
		Organisation(s)	918 NHS Blood a 👻 Stal	f Group(s) (All Column Values) 💌	Assignment Category	Fixed Term Temp;N 💌 Person	Type(s) Employee;Employ	ee 💌		
		Employee Perso	n Type(s) (All Column Val	ues) 💌 Assignment Status (All Co	olumn Values) 💌 Occi	upation Code (All Column Values	RoleSelect Value	- V		
		Primary Assignm	nents OnlySelec 💌 As	signment NumberSelect Value	Supplementary	RoleSelect Value 💽 E	mployee Location (All Colu	mn Values) 🔽		
							Next App	ly Reset 🕶		
			Effed	ive Date (Historical Dates Only) 23/	08/2018 00:00:00 🚯	CompetenciesSelect Value	~			
			Comp	etency Framework(s) KSF;LANG;LC	ICAL; M 💽 Employee H	lire Date <= 23/08/2018 00:00:0	0 🖾			
			Exclu	de Open Sickness Absence - Start Da	ate <=	🚯 EssentialSele 💽				
						Apply Res	et 🕶			
Dashboard Help										
3										
				Group by Organisation *	and	and				
			Employee	Assignment Employee	Organisation	Required Achie	eved Compliance *			
			27397951	27397951 Test, Mrs. In	grid 918 NHS Blood and	d Transplant 2	1 50.00%			
				Refresh - Pri	nt - Export - Add to Brie	fing Book				
NHS Compliance Tre	nding Dashboard	1: Organisation Compliance > NH: Com	pliance Dashboard: Compe	tency Matching by Person						

If you regularly run a specific report you can save the filters that you use in that report as follows:

Make the changes e.g. change the amber status from 60 to 49 and the Green Status from 90 to 95 and the click Apply.

Organisation(s) (All Column Value Staff Group(s) (All Column Values) Assignment Category Fixed Term Temp; N Person Type(s) Employee; Employee Employee Person Type(s) (All Column Values) Assignment Status (All Column Values) Occupation Code (All Column Values) Assignment Status (All Column Values) Assignment Category Fixed Term Temp; N Person Type(s) Employee; Employee Employee Assignment Status (All Column Values) Assignment Status (All Column Values) Assignment Status (All Column Values) Assignment Category Assignment Category Assignment Category Fixed Term Temp; N Person Type(s) Employee; Employee Employee Assignment Status (All Column Values) Assignment Status (All Column Values) Assignment Category Assignment Category Occupation Code (All Column Values) Assignment Status (All Column Values) Assignment Category Assignment Category Occupation Code (All Column Values) Assignment Status (All Column Values) Assignment Category Assignment Category Occupation Code (All Column Values) Assignment Category Assignme
Effective Date (Historical Dates Only) 23/08/2018 00:00:00 b Competencies (All Column Values) Competency Framework(s) KSF;LANG;LOCAL;M Exclude Open Sickness Absence - Start Date <= b
Group by     Organisation     V     and     V
Organisation Assignment Count Required Achieved Compliance % Expiring Soon Predicted % Future Enrolments Predicted % (inc. Enrolments
918 NHS Blood and Transplant 1 2 1 50.00% 0 50.00% 0 50.00%
918 Suspense 2 1 2 1 50.00% 0 50.00% 0 50.00%
Refresh - Print - Export - Add to Briefing Book

In the top right hand corner select the icon and then select Current Customization.



Give the customization a Name (you can also set the option to use this customization by default for each time you run this report if required by ticking the box). Then click OK.

	Save Curre	Customization (2) ×		
	Name	KP:	I	
	Save for	۲	Me	
Drgai			Others Set Permissions	
			Make this my default for this page	
tequ			OK Cancel	ed



When you are running a report there is a symbol in the top right hand corner. This symbol will spin to show that the BI report is running. If the symbol is not spinning, then this could be an indication that your BI session has timed out and you would need to log back in through your Manager account to restart.

To sign out of BI select the option to Sign Out.



You will see a message confirming that you have signed out of BI. There is an option to sign back in by clicking a link within the message box. This will not take you back to BI, you would need to sign back in through logging back into your MyESR account.



#### How to access other Business Intelligence Dashboards



Select the option Dashboard you will see a range of local (those prefixed with 918 specific to NHSBT) those prefixed NHS are generic NHS Dashboards.



From here you can select and run a range of reports of your staff details.

As these are Generic NHS Dashboards some reports will not be relevant to employees in NHSBT.

Reports that have been specifically created for NHSBT reporting are prefixed with 918

Further information about Business Intelligence reporting can be found by accessing <u>ESR's Knowledge Base</u>.